
Ash, Darren

From: Darren Ash
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 3:37 PM
To: Joseph Holonich; James Schaeffer; Thomas Boyce (OIS)
Cc: Karen Olive
Subject: Fw: Guidance for Submitting Updated Status Reports pursuant to Executive Order 13,392
Attachments: DOJ's Guidance for Submitting Updated Status Reports.wpd

See below for use/action.
Thanks,
Darren

----- Original Message -----
From: DOJ OIP FOIA <DOJ.OIP.FOIA@usdoj.gov>
To: Aitken, Steven <StevenD. Aitken@omb.eop.gov>; Darren Ash; Barnes, Janet L. <JLBarnes@opm.gov>;
Bartholow, Steven <Steven. Bartholow@rrb.gov>; Bartlett, Michael <mbartlett@fmcs.gov>; Berry, Matthew
<Matthew.Berry@fcc.gov>; Bertina Adams <Bertina.Adams@usdoj.gov>; Black, Andrew
<Andy.Black@ferc.gov>; Black, David <David.Black@ssa.gov>; Blakely, Edward
<Edward.Blakely@gsa.gov>; Boling, Edward <Edward A._Boling@ceq.eop.gov>; Booker, Carol
<cbooker@ibb.gov>; Bryant, Wil <wbryant@peacecorps.gov>; Buffon, Kathleen <Buffonk@fca.gov>; Callear,
James <fmshrc@fmshrc.gov>; Calvert, Lawrence <lcalvert@fec.gov>; Chellaraj, Rajkumar
<chellarajrx@state.gov>; Conley, Michael <conleym@abmc.gov>; Daniel, Susan
<susandaniel@ibwc.state.gov>; Danker, Deborah <Deborah.J.Danker@FRB.gov>; De Deo, Carol
<dedeo.carol@dol.gov>; Duncan, Thomasenia <Tduncan@fec.gov>; Fernandez, Alexander
<Afernandez@oshrc.gov>; Flahavan, Richard <rflahavan@sss.gov>; Ford, Delorice
<Delorice.Ford@sba.gov>; Fortuno, Victor <vfortuno@lsc.gov>; Garfinkel, Mark <mgarf@opic.gov>; Grosner,
Brian <briang@dnfsb.gov>; Hackett, John <johnfh@dni.gov>; Hall, Martin <mhall@ceq.eop.gov>; Hertz, Philip
<Hertz.Philip@pbgc.gov>; Hill, Beverly <Beverly.Hill@csosa.gov>; Howell, Michael
<michael_howell@ios.doi.gov>; Hughes, Inez <hughesll@state.gov>; Johnson, Jennifer L.
<Jennifer.J.Johnson@frb.gov>; Johnson, Mary <Johnson@nmb.gov>; Jordan, Mosina <Mjordan@usaid.gov>;
Jurith, Edward <Edward.H.Jurith@ondcp.eop.gov>; Kaye, Janice <KayeJ@fhfb.gov>; Kearney, Barry
<Bkearney@nlrb.gov>; Keats, Craig <Keatsc@stb.dot.gov>; Kelsey, Sara A. <SKelsey@fdic.gov>; Killette,
Delores <Delores.J.Killette@USPS.gov>; Knapp, Lindy <Lindy.Knapp@dot.gov>; Kolb, Ingrid
<lngrid.Kolb@hq.doe.gov>; Laponsky, Mark <Mark.Laponsky@ofheo.gov>; Mantini, John
<Mantinijc@mcc.gov>; Marston, Chris <chris.marston@ed.gov>; Mason, Eileen <MasonE@arts.gov>;
mspb@mspb.gov <mspb@mspb.gov>; McCarthy, Peter B. <Peter.Mccarthy@do.treas.gov>; McDonnell, Erin
<Emcdonnell@osc.gov>; McKenna, Michael <MmcKenna@ncua.gov>; Monroig, Emma
<Emonroig@usccr.gov>; Morgan, Rita M <RitaM.Morgan@usda.gov>; Mould, David
<David.R.Mould@nasa.gov>; Nelson, Keith <foia_hud@hud.gov>; Nichols, Dorothy <nicholsd@fcsic.gov>;
Oliveri, Medaris <ulmo@amtrak.com>; Pearson, Christina H. <christina.pearson@hhs.gov>; Petrick, James
<Jpetric@tsp.gov>; Powell, D. Matthew <Mpowell@nsf.gov>; Propper, Susan <susan.propper@oge.gov>;
Reynolds, Emily <ejreynolds@tva.gov>; Reynolds, Kate <reynoldsk@arts.endow.gov>; Rhodes, Michael
<michael.rhodes@osd.mil>; Richards, Laura <richards@CFTC.gov>; Rowe, Patrick <prowe@abilityone.gov>;
Ruiz, Diego <ruizd@sec.gov>; Russell, Reed L. <Reed.Russell@eeoc.gov>; Rutherford, Boyd K.
<boyd.rutherfbrd@usda.gov>; Sandros, Tanya M. <tsan@loc.gov>; Scherer, Robert
<robert.scherer@ntsb.gov>; Schiffer, Lois <Lois.Schiffer@ncpc.gov>; Shannon, Matthew
<Matthew.Shannon@mspb.gov>; Shapiro, Robert <Shapiro-robert@dol.gov>; Shonka, David
<Dshonka@ftc.gov>; Sokul, Stanley <ssokul@ostp.eop.gov>; Sorbera, Joe <joe.sorbera@exim.gov>;
Soshinsky@fmcs.gov <soshinsky@fmcs.gov>; St. Louis, N. <nstlouis@fec.gov>; Stern, Gary
<GaryM.Stern@nara.gov>; Stevenson, Todd <Tstevenson@cpsc.gov>; Suro-Brodie, Carmen <CarmenSuro-
Bredie@ustr.eop.gov>; Tarasiuk, Aldolfo <Altj@ucia.gov>; Teufel, Hugo <hugo.teufel@dhs.gov>; Tittsworth,
Jim <Jim.Tittsworth@va.gov>; Tobey, Bill <Btobey@flra.gov>; Travers, Linda <Travers.Linda@epa.gov>;
Trinity, Frank <ftrinity@cns.gov>; Valandra, Joseph <JosephValandra@nigc.gov>; VanBrakle, Bryant
<BVanbrakle@fmc.gov>; Verreau, Rebecca <RVerreau@iaf.gov>; Wallace, Sally <sally.wallace@va.gov>;
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Warne&, Christopher <Chris.Warner@csb.gov>; Watson, Carole <CWatson@neh.gov>; Weiss, Nancy
<Nweiss@imls.gov>; Wellman, Tricia <triciasw@dni.gov>; Wiliams, Steven <Steven.Williams@prc.gov>;
Winefordner, Arlin <Arlin.Winefordner@mspb.gov>; Wolff, Otto <owolff@doc.gov>; Zak, Leocadia
<Lzak@ustda.gov>; Apol, D <dapol@ustr.eop.gov>; Caldwell, J. <jcaldwell@ustr.eop.gov>; Callear, James
<jcallear@fmshrc.gov>; Cantor, Jonathan <Jonathan.Cantor@ssa.gov>; Kopley, E Anne <ekopley@iaf.gov>;
Leonard, Rachael <RachaelL._Leonard@ostp.eop.gov>; Lighton, Sharon <sharon.lighton@gsa.gov>;
Overton, Bruce <overtonbl@mcc.gov>; Phelps, John <gsa.foia@gsa.gov>; Vicky Lewis
<vicky.j.lewis@hud.gov>; Yoshimura, Edwin <eyoshimura@cftc.gov>
Cc: Hendricks, Kenneth A <Kenneth.A.Hendricks@usdoj.gov>; Hitter, Thomas E
<Thomas. E. Hitter@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tue Jun 17 15:17:13 2008
Subject: Guidance for Submitting Updated Status Reports pursuant to Executive Order 13,392

To: All Chief FOIA Officers

Attached please find Department of Justice guidance for submitting Updated Status.Reports pursuant to
Executive Order 13,392, "Improving Agency Disclosure of Information." The submission process is the same
as last year. Agency reports must be submitted in draft to the Department of Justice by July 15, 2008. After
review by the Department of Justice, they must be submitted in final form to the Chair of the President's
Management Council by August 1, 2008.

Please feel free to contact Melanie Ann Pustay, Kenneth A. Hendricks, or Thomas E. Hitter at the Office
of Information and Privacy, Department of Justice at 202-514-3642 with any questions you may have.

<<DOJ's Guidance for Submitting Updated Status Reports.wpd>>
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From: Department of Justice, Office of Information and Privacy

To: Agency Chief FOIA Officers

Subject: Updated Status Reports by Agencies That Reported Deficiencies in Their
Implementation of Executive Order 13,392, "Improving Agency Disclosure of
Information"

This memorandum provides guidance forreporting by August 1, 2008 on the progress
that your agency has already made - - and has committed to make - - in remedying any
deficiencies encountered in meeting a milestone in your agency FOIA Improvement Plan as
reported in your 2007 Annual FOIA Report. The submission process is the same as last year.
Any agency that did not have a deficiency (i.e., did not report any item in Section XII.C of its
2007 Annual FOIA Report) need not submit this Updated Status Report. Further, any agency
that fully cured its deficiency by February 1, 2008, and reported it as cured, need not submit this
Updated Status Report.

BACKGROUND

On May 30, 2008, the Attorney General issued his third Report to the President pursuant
to Executive Order 13,392. This Attorney General Report is based on the Fiscal Year 2007
Annual FOIA Reports that agencies submitted earlier this year and provides an update on the
agencies implementation of the FOIA and of their FOIA Improvement Plans. In accordance
with Section 4(a) of the Executive Order, the Attorney General's Report includes
recommendations for improving agency FOIA administration. The first recommendation
requires that each agency that reported a deficiency in meeting one or more milestones in its
FOIA Improvement Plan submit to the President's Management Council (PMC) an Updated
Status Report regarding the corrective actions taken, or to be taken, regarding each deficiency.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

I. Timing of the Updated Status Report to the President's Management Council

In order to appropriately ensure that agency status reports incorporate the components
detailed below, each agency must submit a draft of their Updated Status Report to the
Department of Justice for review by July 15, 2008.

1 The Report, found at: http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/agreport topresident06012008.pdf,
stated: "By August 1, 2008, each agency that reported in its Fiscal Year 2007 Annual FOIA
Report a deficiency in meeting one or more milestones in its FOIA Improvement Plan, that was
not fully cured by the time of submission of the Annual FOIA Report, shall submit to the PMC
an updated status report. This report shall describe the progress the agency has made in
correcting the deficiency(ies), including any further corrective action that the agency has taken or
will be taking."



Each agency, through its Chief FOIA Officer, must then submit a finalized and approved
Updated Status Report to the Chair of the PMC by August 1, 2008. Each agency must also post
the Updated Status Report on its FOIA website.

II. Preparing the Updated Status Report

As noted above, each agency that reported a deficiency in implementing the agency's
FOIA Improvement Plan is now required to provide an Updated Status Report that will describe
for the PMC the progress made in completing the corrective steps described in the Fiscal Year
2007 Annual FOIA Report. In order to comply with this requirement all agencies should follow
the uniform template set out in part B below.

A. General Issues

1. A "deficiency" includes both the failure to meet a milestone; as well as the failure to
meet it by the date specified.

2. Agencies' Updated Status Reports to the PMC need not address any deficiency that
was corrected prior to February 1, 2008, and reported as such in the Fiscal Year 2007 Annual
FOIA Report.

B. Template for the Updated Status Report

Agencies must complete the following template for each deficient milestone.

1. FOIA Improvement Plan area to which this deficient milestone relates.

Identify the appropriate FOIA Improvement Plan area.

2. Deficient milestone and the original target date from the FOIA Improvement
Plan.

Identify the deficient milestone and original target date listed in the agency's FOIA
Improvement Plan.

3. Steps taken to correct the deficiency and the dates by which the steps were
completed.

Describe the specific steps your agency has taken to date to correct the deficiency,
including the dates by which your agency completed these steps. This should include every
corrective step listed in Section XII.C.4 of your Fiscal Year 2007 Annual FOIA Report that your
agency has completed since submission of the Annual Report.



4. Future remedial steps and the dates by which the steps will be completed.

If the deficiency is not yet cured, describe any additional steps that your agency will be
taking in the future to correct the deficiency, including the dates by which your agency will
complete these steps. This should include every corrective step listed in Section XII.C.4 of your
Fiscal Year 2007 Annual FOIA Report that your agency has not yet completed.

III. Submitting the Updated Status Report

Each agency's Updated Status Report should be submitted by the agency's Chief FOIA
Officer, using the template provided in part B above.

A. Guidelines for Submitting

1. By July 15, 2008, submit the draft Updated Status Report to DOJ for review by e-mail
to kenneth.a.hendricks@USDOJ.gov with a copy to thomas.e.hitter@USDOJ.gov.

2. By August 1, 2008, submit the final, cleared Report to the Chair of the PMC, Clay
Johnson, III, at the following fax number (202) 395-5730. There is no needto re-submit the
Report to the Department of Justice.

B. Contacts

Agencies with questions regarding this matter should contact Ken Hendricks or Tom
Hitter at the Department of Justice's Office of Information and Privacy at (202) 514-3642.


